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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Bemard,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 12 March 2019 10:08 AM
'Ler, Bernard-JQ'; SUR

RE: Market Value for FBB8988Ml Date of Accident: 16/02/2019

The market value ofFBB 8988M is $4K-$5K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 I email :su r@ lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue f, #02'25 | 5(408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, S March 2019 10:03 AM

To: SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvon ne @priorityservices.sg>; Al5-LOOI <a ispl_looi@singnet.com.sg>

Subiect: Market Va lue for FBB8988M I Date of Accide nt: Lo /02/20L9

Dear Sir/Madam,

Referring to the documents attached, kindly assist to compute market value for the vehicle above.

Appreciate your expertise. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler
AIG
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims lAlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ. Ler@aio.com l w!wv.aio.com sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. lf you are not the intended recipient, you must not

use or disseminate the information. lf you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"

command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is

received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

ereslrel4BEGgEBqb-cls.r-9rBs-e.!e-tprg-dYs.!!,cte

' Vehicle No.: FBB8988M

Vehicle to be Exportedi

DoA: Irl, Ihi Vehicle Owner Particulars

i- o*";.lDryd- -- -
C A\Q)

; Owner lD:I v"hi.l" D"t"ilt

27 Feb2O79

PIAGGIO

MP3 25O I.E.RL

: Ilir9ry c"t99l.-_.- 
-i .MT9lg.tql!c-%9l,

'. EnqingNg:,- ,..-._ -

Chassis No.:

M472M0co6776

ZAPM4720t0o@6299

Maximum Power Output:

o!e-4yg!9!vll!.9,_, $4,17s.0O

24 Nt 2@7, qlejn:|] IgCi:!ri!9I'_D"!":
First R€gistration Date:

-21N,?912, TransferCount:

$627.@

$0.0o

37Mar2022

COE Categorla

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid: $3,128.00
' coe n"nJt"er*"t'- - --.- -

$1,93s.00

The information contaihed herein is correct as al27 Feb2079

$1'93s.00

w-
X+r.$re

Total Rebate Amount:
Message
Please note that the s-year COE for thisvehicle cannot be further renewed. Thevehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry orwhen the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),whichever is earlier,
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